
 Wednesday, March 11, 2020

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

03-04-2020 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3-11-20.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

RADCLIFFE TELEPHONE UTILITY PERMIT 20-007.PDF
RADCLIFFE TELEPHONE UTILITY PERMIT 20-008.PDF
ALLIANT UTILITY PERMIT 20-009.PDF

Public Hearing – Road Vacation In Lawn Hill

Resolution To Vacate Select County Roads Located In Lawn Hill

LAWN HILL RESOLUTION TO VACATE A ROAD.PDF
LAWN HILL ROAD VACATION MAP.PDF

Approval Of Quit Claim Deeds For Previously Vacated Portion Of U Avenue Right-Of-Way 
Located In Section 7 & 8, Union Township 

FARIS LEPLEY REECE DEED.PDF
GUILES DEED.PDF

Approval Of Quit Claim Deed For Previously Vacated Portion Of Right-Of-Way Located At 
The Intersection Of Co. Hwy. S62 And UU Avenue, Section 9, Union Township 

PERRY QCD PERRY SIGNED.PDF

Resolution – Set Date And Time For Public Hearing On Road Vacation – Select Streets 
And Alleys Of Cleves

CLEVES RESOLUTION TO SET PUBLIC HEARING.PDF
CLEVES PROPOSED VACATIONS MAP.PDF

Approval Of Herbicide Agreement

HERBICIDE AGREEMENT.PDF

Approval Of Manure Crossing Policy

2020 HARDIN COUNTY MANURE CROSSING PERMIT AND POLICY.PDF

Set Date And Time For FY 2019/2020 Budget Amendment

Motion Directing Payment From Risk Pool Reserves Pursuant To Iowa Code Sections 
331.301(11) And (12) And 331.424(1)(A)(5) And 331.441(2)(B)(8)

STATE AUDITOR BILL.PDF

Auditor's Monthly Report

AUDITOR REPORT OF FEES COLLECTED.PDF

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Conservation Annual Report

HCC 2019 ANNUAL REPORT.PDF

Approval Of Resignation And Request For Early Retirement Benefit – Secondary Roads

RESIGNATION AND REQUEST FOR EARLY RETIREMENT BENEFITS.PDF

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Change Of Status – Property Management

CHANGE OF STATUS - PROPERTY MANAGEMENT.PDF

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Denise Ballard, Re: Iowa Governmental Health Care Plan
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Discuss, With Possible Action On, Employee Health Insurance Plan 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7. 9:02 A.M.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

Documents:

20.

Documents:

21.

Documents:

22.

23.

24.

25. 9:30 A.M.

26. 10:00 A.M.

27.



 Wednesday, March 11, 2020

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

03-04-2020 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3-11-20.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

RADCLIFFE TELEPHONE UTILITY PERMIT 20-007.PDF
RADCLIFFE TELEPHONE UTILITY PERMIT 20-008.PDF
ALLIANT UTILITY PERMIT 20-009.PDF

Public Hearing – Road Vacation In Lawn Hill

Resolution To Vacate Select County Roads Located In Lawn Hill

LAWN HILL RESOLUTION TO VACATE A ROAD.PDF
LAWN HILL ROAD VACATION MAP.PDF

Approval Of Quit Claim Deeds For Previously Vacated Portion Of U Avenue Right-Of-Way 
Located In Section 7 & 8, Union Township 

FARIS LEPLEY REECE DEED.PDF
GUILES DEED.PDF

Approval Of Quit Claim Deed For Previously Vacated Portion Of Right-Of-Way Located At 
The Intersection Of Co. Hwy. S62 And UU Avenue, Section 9, Union Township 

PERRY QCD PERRY SIGNED.PDF

Resolution – Set Date And Time For Public Hearing On Road Vacation – Select Streets 
And Alleys Of Cleves

CLEVES RESOLUTION TO SET PUBLIC HEARING.PDF
CLEVES PROPOSED VACATIONS MAP.PDF

Approval Of Herbicide Agreement

HERBICIDE AGREEMENT.PDF

Approval Of Manure Crossing Policy

2020 HARDIN COUNTY MANURE CROSSING PERMIT AND POLICY.PDF

Set Date And Time For FY 2019/2020 Budget Amendment

Motion Directing Payment From Risk Pool Reserves Pursuant To Iowa Code Sections 
331.301(11) And (12) And 331.424(1)(A)(5) And 331.441(2)(B)(8)

STATE AUDITOR BILL.PDF

Auditor's Monthly Report

AUDITOR REPORT OF FEES COLLECTED.PDF

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Conservation Annual Report

HCC 2019 ANNUAL REPORT.PDF

Approval Of Resignation And Request For Early Retirement Benefit – Secondary Roads

RESIGNATION AND REQUEST FOR EARLY RETIREMENT BENEFITS.PDF

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Change Of Status – Property Management

CHANGE OF STATUS - PROPERTY MANAGEMENT.PDF

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Denise Ballard, Re: Iowa Governmental Health Care Plan
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Discuss, With Possible Action On, Employee Health Insurance Plan 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7. 9:02 A.M.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

Documents:

20.

Documents:

21.

Documents:

22.

23.

24.

25. 9:30 A.M.

26. 10:00 A.M.

27.



 Wednesday, March 11, 2020

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

03-04-2020 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3-11-20.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

RADCLIFFE TELEPHONE UTILITY PERMIT 20-007.PDF
RADCLIFFE TELEPHONE UTILITY PERMIT 20-008.PDF
ALLIANT UTILITY PERMIT 20-009.PDF

Public Hearing – Road Vacation In Lawn Hill

Resolution To Vacate Select County Roads Located In Lawn Hill

LAWN HILL RESOLUTION TO VACATE A ROAD.PDF
LAWN HILL ROAD VACATION MAP.PDF

Approval Of Quit Claim Deeds For Previously Vacated Portion Of U Avenue Right-Of-Way 
Located In Section 7 & 8, Union Township 

FARIS LEPLEY REECE DEED.PDF
GUILES DEED.PDF

Approval Of Quit Claim Deed For Previously Vacated Portion Of Right-Of-Way Located At 
The Intersection Of Co. Hwy. S62 And UU Avenue, Section 9, Union Township 

PERRY QCD PERRY SIGNED.PDF

Resolution – Set Date And Time For Public Hearing On Road Vacation – Select Streets 
And Alleys Of Cleves

CLEVES RESOLUTION TO SET PUBLIC HEARING.PDF
CLEVES PROPOSED VACATIONS MAP.PDF

Approval Of Herbicide Agreement

HERBICIDE AGREEMENT.PDF

Approval Of Manure Crossing Policy

2020 HARDIN COUNTY MANURE CROSSING PERMIT AND POLICY.PDF

Set Date And Time For FY 2019/2020 Budget Amendment

Motion Directing Payment From Risk Pool Reserves Pursuant To Iowa Code Sections 
331.301(11) And (12) And 331.424(1)(A)(5) And 331.441(2)(B)(8)

STATE AUDITOR BILL.PDF

Auditor's Monthly Report

AUDITOR REPORT OF FEES COLLECTED.PDF

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Conservation Annual Report

HCC 2019 ANNUAL REPORT.PDF

Approval Of Resignation And Request For Early Retirement Benefit – Secondary Roads

RESIGNATION AND REQUEST FOR EARLY RETIREMENT BENEFITS.PDF

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Change Of Status – Property Management

CHANGE OF STATUS - PROPERTY MANAGEMENT.PDF

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Denise Ballard, Re: Iowa Governmental Health Care Plan
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Discuss, With Possible Action On, Employee Health Insurance Plan 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7. 9:02 A.M.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

Documents:

20.

Documents:

21.

Documents:

22.

23.

24.

25. 9:30 A.M.

26. 10:00 A.M.

27.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_03112020-1681?html=true
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/09e7832e-f5ce-464a-adb0-f71e5bb3eb29


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – MARCH 4, 2020
WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors BJ Hoffman
and Reneé McClellan; and Josh Odom, Paul Williams, Dave McDaniel, Mark Buschkamp,
Donna Juber, Matt Jones, Michael Pearce, Curt Groen, Chris Wieting, Emily Light, Mariah
Lynne, Darrell Meyer, Angela De La Riva, Taylor Roll, Bette Dossman, Jody Anderson, Justin
Ites, and Angela Silvey.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of February 26, 2020.  Motion
carried.

There were no March 4, 2020 claims for payment.

Utility Permits:
Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve Hardin County Utility Permit Applications
2020-005 and 2020-006 as presented.  Motion carried.  Both permits are on file in the Engineer’s
Office.  

Secondary Roads Department:
County Engineer Taylor Roll advised his crew had to close County Highway D35 west of
Steamboat Rock that morning due to work on a drainage district.  A temporary detour is in
effect.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve an amendment to the Secondary Roads Early
Retirement Incentive changing the application acceptance start date from May 1 to March 1,
2020.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan, Hoffman, and Granzow.  “Nays” None.  Motion
carried.  

Chris Wieting, Chair of the River’s Edge Trail Commission, f/k/a Iowa River Trail Commission,
reviewed trail projects eligible to receive Region 6 grant funding and the timeline for
completion.  McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded that the following Resolution No. 2020-10, A
Resolution to Approve the Iowa River Trail Region 6 Transportation Alternative Program
Grants, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan, Hoffman, and Granzow.  “Nays” None.
Resolution No. 2020-10 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-10

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE IOWA RIVER TRAIL
REGION 6 TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVE PROGRAM GRANTS

Whereas the Region 6 Resource Partners has available Transportation Alternative Program grant
funding from the IDOT for Trail and other eligible projects, and

Whereas the Iowa River Trail project is a priority application for regional TAP funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS:

Section 1: Approve using $247,000 Region 6 TAP funds to rehabilitate bridges #19-25.  The
$61,750 match for this will be from the Hardin County Trails account.  This funding has been
awarded but for a slightly different set of bridges.  The total cost of this phase is $617,500.
There is $308,750 of other grant and local funding also.  



Section 2: Approved using $145,000 Region 6 TAP funds to help pave the approximately 4.4
miles from Steamboat Rock to near Highway 175 in Eldora.  This will supplement the other
IDOT funding grants totaling $800,000.  The match for this project will be $185,000 which will
come from the Hardin County Trails account.  This will be new funding for the project.  The
total cost of this phase is estimated at $1.13 million. 

Section 3: Hardin County will adequately maintain the completed project for its intended public
use for a minimum of 20 years following project completion.

Approved this 4th day of March, 2020.

/s/ Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Board of Supervisors

Attest:

/s/ Jessica Lara
Jessica Lara, County Auditor

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Sheriff’s Monthly Report for February
2020.  Motion carried.

Josh Odom with RWE Renewables spoke about the wind project development process and where
the Hardin County project stands in the typical development timeline.  Odom also addressed
questions that have arisen while speaking to community members and during board meetings.
A handout Odom provided will be posted on the County’s website.

Public Comments:
Jody Anderson, Iowa Falls City Manager, commended the Supervisors for taking time to ensure
wind turbines are sited correctly, but noted wind turbines already exist in Hardin County, and no
adverse effects have been reported. 

Granzow asked Odom if the time being taken on a revised ordinance concerned RWE
Renewables, to which Odom replied that enough time remains before his company plans on
applying for a permit.  

Mark Buschkamp, IFADC Executive Director, stated he spoke to an O’Brien County dairy
farmer whose operation is surrounded by wind turbines and who has seen no adverse effects on
his cattle. 

Odom advised that the latest copy of the County’s ordinance, which contains a 2 X total height
setback requirement, would make the wind project not viable.  The 2 X setback recommendation
was based on a study that has been retracted by the National Renewable Energy Laboratory.

Curt Groen raised concerns about claims of human and livestock health effects he discovered. 

Other Business:
Granzow reminded attendees that RWE Renewables representatives would be available for
questions after adjournment.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

___________________________ ___________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Payable - March 11, 2020

Ackley Public Library $686.08
Ackley Publishing Co. Inc $202.70
Agsource Cooperative Serv $251.00
Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. $1,700.00
Airgas North Central $331.64
Alden Public Library $1,326.42
Alliant Energy $1,715.55
Angela De La Riva $768.60
Bartt Weichers, Landlord $325.00
Brenda Ellefson $194.50
Calhoun Burns and Associates Inc $5,728.38
Cam Spray $515.23
Campbell Supply Co $185.04
Casey's General Store $69.03
Central Iowa Distr Inc $598.45
Century Laundry Distributing $834.35
CenturyLink $264.75
Chester Cemetery Assn $68.00
Cintas Corporation $251.35
City of Ackley $93.07
City of Alden $29.67
City of Eldora $5,533.12
City of Hubbard $65.07
City of Iowa Falls $2,244.08
City of New Providence $28.43
City of Radcliffe $68.86
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $932.80
Connie J Mesch $100.00
Cover All Embroidery Inc $233.42
Craig Froning $15.00
Culligan $353.40
Dale Howard $562.49
Elaine Nehring $15.00
Eldora Hardware $51.82
Fareway Stores $259.67
Galls Incorporated $51.88
Greenbelt Home Care $8,416.66
Hamilton County Sheriff $64.50
Hardin Co Agriculture Soc $2,000.00
Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc $876.53
Hardin County Office Supplies $24.01
Hardin County Sheriff $9,121.03
Honey Creek Land Investments $2,000.00
Hubbard Public Library $1,290.17
Institute of Iowa Certified Assessors $1,380.00
Interstate Batteries $123.95
Iowa Dept of Transportation $50.00
Iowa Falls Glass Inc $170.00
Iowa Law Enforcement Academy $250.00
Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc. $54.40
ISAC $190.00
Jody L Mesch $40.00
John Deere Financial $16.21
Johnson Co. Medical Examiner $306.68
Ken's Repair $43.10
Kirk Ridout $625.00
Kit Paper $19.67
Knight's Sanitation $181.00
Lawson Products Inc $437.58
Mail Services LLC $581.88
Maria Sanchez, Landlord $200.00
Mary J Swartz $735.44
McDowell & Sons Contractors $330.00
Mend Correctional Care PLLC $10,417.52
Michael Roll $15.00
Mid-America Publishing Corp $182.59
Mid-Iowa Community Action Inc. $187.50
Midland Power Cooperative $50.00
Midland Power Cooperative $391.74
Midwest Liquid System Inc $60.19
Midwest Wheel Companies $159.77



Murphy Tractor & Equipment $691.85
NAPA Auto Parts $373.81
NAPA Auto Parts $2,583.75
National Sheriffs' Association $129.00
Oliver Welding $850.00
O'Reilly Auto Parts Inc $39.87
Petroblend $626.11
Premier Office Equipment $119.79
Quaker Security LLC $2,550.00
Quality Automotive Inc $272.75
R Comm Wireless $112.00
Racom Corporation $224.00
Radcliffe Public Library $1,546.50
Radcliffe Telephone Co $313.57
Radiologists of North Iowa PC $133.00
Ray O'Herron Co. Inc. $207.95
RC Systems- Waterloo Office $3,586.52
Reliable1 $4,874.67
Schneider Corporation $2,175.00
Scott County Sheriff $71.58
Snap-On-Tools $62.00
Steamboat Rock Library $949.50
Storey Kenworthy $168.87
Summit Food Service LLC $7,979.96
Times Citizen $477.24
Todd Bicknese $115.00
Tyler Technologies Inc $308.00
U.S. Cellular $2,325.05
Union Public Library $1,431.33
Van Wall Equipment $140.81
Vanguard Appraisals, Inc $2,375.00
Verizon Wireless $1,736.77
VISA $4,477.00
Walmart Community $347.43
Wilson Restaurant Supply Inc $270.00
Windstream $212.89
Woodley Funeral Services LLC $507.00
Youth Shelter Care of North $1,352.85
Ziegler Incorporated $1,604.74

Grand Total $115,969.13

_________________________________________ ________________________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



































RESOLUTION TO VACATE A COUNTY ROAD
Hardin County

Resolution No.                2020-            

WHEREAS, A public hearing was conducted on March 11th, 2020 following publication 
and service of notice as required by law on the proposed vacation and closure of a 
portion of street in Lawn Hill, Iowa, described as follows: 

A street in Lawn Hill, known as “Erie Street,” from center of alley (North-
South) of block 5, due East to Julian Street, lying in the unincorporated Town of 
Lawn Hill, Iowa, as shown on the plat and notes filed for record in 1880 (See 
County Recorder’s Book 58, page 504), located in the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 34 Township 89N Range 20W of the 5th P.M.

A street in Lawn Hill, known as “Superior Street,” more specifically 
described as the West 300ft for Superior Street, lying in the unincorporated Town 
of Lawn Hill, Iowa as shown on the plat and notes filed for record in 1880 (See 
County Recorder’s Book 58, page 504), located in the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 34 Township 89N Range 20W of the 5th P.M.

WHEREAS, No objections have been received, either in writing or by persons present.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors 
that the subject section be ordered vacated and closed.

Passed and adopted this 11th day of March, 2020.

                                                       
    Lance Granzow Chairperson
    County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:                                                                                                                               
Jessica Lara Date
Hardin County Auditor



Erie St.



SPACE ABOVE LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE
Prepared by: Darrell G. Meyer, 1201 14th Avenue, Eldora, IA 50627 Phone: (641) 939-8118
Taxpayer is:  Faris, Kim A. & Nancy K.-1/3, Reece, Karen-1/3, Interest Vaughn, Leeatra Lepley -1/3,

                             31751 295th St., Union, IA 50258
      Return Document to: Hardin County Auditor’s Office, ATTN: Angela Silvey, Eldora, IA 50627

QUIT CLAIM DEED
For the consideration of One Dollar(s) and other valuable consideration, Hardin County, Iowa does hereby

Quit Claim to Faris, Kim A. & Nancy K.-1/3, Reece, Karen-1/3, Interest Vaughn, Leeatra Lepley -1/3, all our
right, title, interest, estate, claim and demand in the following described real estate in Hardin County, Iowa:

A 66-foot portion of road right-of-way, previously referred to as U Avenue and originally established
on the 12th of July 1870 (Road Record Book 1, page 348) as Hallett Road. Commencing at the SW
Corner of Section Eight (8), thence running in a Northerly direction approximately One-half mile to the
W1/4 Corner of Section Eight (8), except the East Thirty-three (33) foot and South Thirty-three (33)
foot, all laying in Section Seven (7) and Eight (8), T-86N, R-19W, Union Township, Hardin County,
Iowa.

Each of the undersigned relinquishes all rights of dower, homestead and distributive share in and to the real
estate.

Words and phrases herein, including acknowledgment hereof, shall be construed as in the singular or plural
number, and as masculine or feminine gender, according to the context.

EXEMPT FROM TRANSFER TAX - §428A.2(6), Code of Iowa

Hardin County, Iowa

By:______________________________________
     Lance Granzow, Chair, Board of Supervisors

Attest:___________________________________
          Jessica Lara, County Auditor

STATE OF IOWA, HARDIN COUNTY, ss:

On this ______ day of                                                                                  , 2020, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the
State of Iowa, personally appeared Lance Granzow and Jessica Lara, to me personally known, who, being by me
duly sworn, did say that each is the Chairperson of the Board of Supervisors and the County Auditor, respectively,
of the County of Hardin, Iowa; that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the
County, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the County, and Lance Granzow and Jessica
Lara acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and deed and the voluntary act and
deed of the County, by it voluntarily executed.

_________________________________________
Notary Public in and for said State



SPACE ABOVE LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE
Prepared by: Darrell G. Meyer, 1201 14th Avenue, Eldora, IA 50627 Phone: (641) 939-8118
Taxpayer is:  Guiles, Harold Glen.  704 Center, PO Box 366, Union, IA 50258

      Return Document to: Hardin County Auditor’s Office, ATTN: Angela Silvey, Eldora, IA 50627

QUIT CLAIM DEED
For the consideration of One Dollar(s) and other valuable consideration, Hardin County, Iowa does hereby

Quit Claim to Guiles, Harold Glen, all our right, title, interest, estate, claim and demand in the following described
real estate in Hardin County, Iowa:

A 66-foot portion of road right-of-way, previously referred to as U Avenue and originally established
on the 12th of July, 1870 (Road Record Book 1, page 348) as Hallett Road. Commencing at the SW
Corner of Section Eight (8), thence running in a Northerly direction approximately One-half mile to the
W1/4 Corner of Section Eight (8), except the West Thirty-three (33) foot and South Thirty-three (33)
foot, all laying in Section Seven (7) and Eight (8), T-86N, R-19W, Union Township, Hardin County,
Iowa.

Each of the undersigned relinquishes all rights of dower, homestead and distributive share in and to the real
estate.

Words and phrases herein, including acknowledgment hereof, shall be construed as in the singular or plural
number, and as masculine or feminine gender, according to the context.

EXEMPT FROM TRANSFER TAX - §428A.2(6), Code of Iowa

Hardin County, Iowa

By:______________________________________
     Lance Granzow, Chair, Board of Supervisors

Attest:___________________________________
          Jessica Lara, County Auditor

STATE OF IOWA, HARDIN COUNTY, ss:

On this ______ day of                                                                                  , 2020, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the
State of Iowa, personally appeared Lance Granzow and Jessica Lara, to me personally known, who, being by me
duly sworn, did say that each is the Chairperson of the Board of Supervisors and the County Auditor, respectively,
of the County of Hardin, Iowa; that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the
County, and that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the County, and Lance Granzow and Jessica
Lara acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and deed and the voluntary act and
deed of the County, by it voluntarily executed.

_________________________________________
Notary Public in and for said State







RESOLUTION FOR ROAD VACATION PUBLIC HEARING
Hardin County

Resolution No. 2020-                  

WHEREAS, The Hardin County Engineer is asking that action be taken to vacate a section of Hardin County 
Secondary Road, described as follows:

Gardner Street, laying between Walnut Street and Tena Street, located in King’s 2nd Addition in the 
unincorporated town of Cleves, Iowa.

A 16-foot-wide alley lying northerly of the adjacent to lots 1 through 6, Block 1, located in King’s 2nd Addition, 
in the unincorporated town of Cleves, Iowa.  

A 16-foot-wide alley lying southerly of the adjacent to lots 1 through 6, Block 2 between Walnut Street and 
Tena Street, located in King’s 2nd Addition, in the unincorporated town of Cleves, Iowa.

Tena Street, located in King’s 2nd Addition, in the unincorporated town of Cleves, Iowa.

Tena Street, except the South 132 foot, located in Bunjer’s Addition, in the unincorporated town of Cleves, 
Iowa.

Walnut Street, located in King’s Addition, in the unincorporated town of Cleves, Iowa.

A Sixteen-foot-wide alley running North and South through Blocks 1 and 2, located in King’s Addition, in the 
unincorporated town of Cleves, Iowa.

A Sixteen-foot-wide alley lying northerly of adjacent to lots 1 and 12, Block 2, located in King’s Addition, in the 
unincorporated town of Cleves, Iowa.

A Sixteen-foot-wide alley lying southerly of the adjacent to lots 6 & 7, Block 2, located in Kings Addition, in the 
unincorporated town of Cleves, Iowa.

A Sixteen-foot-wide alley lying southerly of the adjacent to lots 14, Block 1, located in Kings Addition, in the 
unincorporated town of Cleves, Iowa.

A Sixteen-foot-wide alley lying northernly of the adjacent to lots 1 through 8, Block 2, located in Bunjer’s
Addition, in the unincorporated town of Cleves, Iowa. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that a hearing on the proposed vacation will be held in the Large 
Conference Room, Hardin County Courthouse, Eldora, Iowa, 50627 at _______ am on 
__________________________, 2020 in accordance with Iowa Code Chapter 306.

                                                            
     Lance Granzow, Chairperson
     County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:                                                                                                                                           
Jessica Lara Date
Hardin County Auditor





Cleves 
Proposed 
Vacations

S-
5

6

Garden St.

Te
n

a 
St

.

W
al

n
u

t
St

.

Alley

Alley

Alley

Alley

A
lle

y





Updated: Office Use Only

2/26/2020 Manure Crossing Permit No

Expiration Date

Approved By

Applicant Name Phone 

Address City/State

Email

Contractor Name Phone

Manure Origin Location (E-911 System)

Manure Origin Section & Township

Approximate Duration

Provide a sketch of the operation, identifying all road names to be crossed, and the origin location

Applicant Signature Date

ROAD CROSSING PERMIT APPLICATION FOR MANURE APPLICATION
USING HOSES OR PIPELINE IN HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

This permit grants the applicant the ability to enter upon Hardin County right-of-way and/or cross under a Hardin County 
secondary roadway with a hose or pipeline to apply liquid manure from livestock facilities.

By signing below, the applicant agrees to having read and understood the Hardin County Policy for Road Crossings 
For Manure Application Using Hoses or Pipeline (effective February 26, 2020) and shall follow the requirements of 
said permit.  Each permit requires an attached spill prevention and control plan and certificate of insurance in the 
amount of $75,000.



HARDIN COUNTY POLICY 
 

ROAD CROSSING FOR MANURE APPLICATION USING HOSES OR PIPELINE 
 
The purpose of this policy is to provide a guideline for responses to requests to cross Hardin County roads with hoses 
or pipeline for the application of liquid manure from livestock facilities.  This policy is intended only for hoses and 
pipelines directly crossing Hardin County roads.  It is not to be interpreted to allow the placement of hoses or pipeline 
in Hardin County road right-of-way in lieu of easements on private property, except for the purpose of crossing a 
waterway by means of culvert tops. 

The applicant must meet the following conditions:    

1. The applicant shall complete a Hardin County Manure Application Road Crossing Permit and submit it to 
the Hardin County Engineer for review at least two (2) business days before planned operations.   
Each application shall include the following attachments: 

a) Spill prevention and control plan.  The spill plan should specify which drainage facilities will be 
protected from a potential liquid manure spill and how they will be protected.  

b) Valid certificate of insurance in the amount of $75,000.   
2. The Hardin County Engineer or their designee will review the permit application and visit the proposed site 

to determine if existing drainage facilities may be utilized for the crossing.  If existing drainage facilities are 
not appropriate for the crossing, an alternative crossing may be proposed.  If no appropriate crossings are 
determined, a permit may be denied. 

3. The applicant may construct or contract to construct a new crossing with a minimum 15” diameter 
corrugated metal pipe, following approval of the Hardin County Engineer.  The exact location for a new 
crossing will be determined by the Hardin County Engineer to best provide proper drainage in the county 
right-of-way.  All costs associated with a new crossing will be at the applicant’s expense, unless it is 
determined to be a great benefit to the drainage of the county right-of-way. 

4. Hardin County Secondary Roads will maintain a new crossing to the best of its ability along with the rest 
of the county drainage system. 

5. If a proposed crossing does not provide a benefit to the drainage system, the Hardin County Engineer 
may determine it shall be placed at an elevation above the ditch bottom.  Hardin County Secondary Roads 
will not be responsible for any maintenance on any culvert that does not benefit the drainage system of 
Hardin County. 

6. In the event that a hose or pipeline is within 24 feet of the edge of a roadway, said hose or pipeline shall 
be marked with reflective cones at 20-foot intervals for the length of the span within the 24-foot proximity.  
Acceptable distances from the edge of a roadway differ, but a permit may be denied if a proper clear zone 
cannot be obtained. 

7. Splices must be located a minimum of 100 feet from the edge of a stream bank within the county right-of-
way. 

8. The applicant is responsible for all costs in connection with any manure spills.  
9. The applicant shall remove hoses or pipeline from the crossing culvert and road right-of-way within 48 

hours following each use of the hose or pipeline for application. 
10. The applicant’s failure to comply with any of the conditions above or their spill prevention and control plan 

will result in the revocation of their permit. 
11. The above policy renders the version from September 16, 2009 as null and void.  The above policy will 

continue in effect until modified or revised by further action from the Hardin County Board of Supervisors. 

APPROVED this 26th Day of February 2020. 

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

_________________________________          _________________________________ 

Lance Granzow, Chair             Attest: Jessica Lara, Auditor 





)    SS:

To the Board of Supervisors of HARDIN COUNTY:

2/1/2020through 2/29/2020

No. Doc.
Fees
collected

4150Passport fees 31 $1,085.00
4150Photo fees 38 $570.00

Total $1,655.00

Jessica Lara

County Auditor's Report of Fees Collected

State of IOWA

County of )    Hardin County

I, Jessica Lara,  Auditor of the above named County and State, do hereby certify that

the following is a true and correct statement of the fees collected by me in my office for

the period of and the same has been paid to the

County Treasurer:

All of which is respectfully submitted.

Date

Hardin County Auditor

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors Date


































	Page 1
	Superior St.
	P2 2020 Permit
	Sheet1

	P2 2020 Policy
	Sheet1



